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10 June 2005 

Re: Review of Waste licence Reg. No. 75-2. 

Dear Mr. Daly 

I am to refer to previous correspondence in relation to this application for review of 
existing licence and note that composting at the facility has ceased. The issue raised 
by the Agency related to non-compliance with the existing licence as determined by 
the Office of Environmental Enforcement. That office issued several notifications of 
non-compliance with regard to this facility. The composting issue was a significant 
non-compliance issue and the Agency is now satisfied that sufficient progress has 
been made in relation to this issue to allow the review proceed. 

I note that the information requested by the Agency has not been submitted to date. I 
would ask that you submit this information to the Agency as soon as possible in order 
that the Agency can complete the review determination process. 

Yours sincerely 

Patric P olan 
Programme Manager 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 


